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STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

ANDREw M. Cuomo AMY C. KARD
ATTORNEY GENERAL Records Access Ofticer
’ Assistant Counsel

October 2, 2008

Ms. Elena Sassower
16 Lake Street, Apt. 2C
White Plains, NY 10603

RE: Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) #08991

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Pursuant to Public Officers Law §89(3)(a), the Office of the Attorney General acknowledges
receipt of your Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) request on September 29, 2008.

- Please be advised that your request has been directed to the appropriate bureau within the
Office of the Attorney General and a response to your inquiry will be forwarded within 20
business days.

If any records are located that respond to your request, please note that the first five pages
would be provided free of charge, and the production of the remaining pages would cost $.25 per

page.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions, please feel free
to contact this office. '

Amy C/Xarp
Assistant Counsel
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